From: CIS Ombudsman <CIS.ombudsman@messages.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:02 PM

To:

Subject: USCIS Will Conduct Selected Interviews for OAW Asylum Applicants at Local Field Offices

July 7, 2022

Office of the Citizenship and
Immigration Services Ombudsman

Working to improve the immigration benefits process

USCIS Will Conduct Selected Interviews for OAW Asylum
Applicants at Local Field Offices

Dear Stakeholder, Helpful Resources

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) recently Outreach
published a chart that lists locations where Operation Allies
Welcome (OAW) asylum applicants who qualify for expeditious
processing may have their asylum interviews.

Annual Report

Frequently Asked
Questions

What This Means
To make the interview process more convenient for applicants Immigration Resources
who live far from an asylum office, USCIS asylum officers
participate in periodic “circuit rides” to USCIS field offices. Your
asylum interview may be held at a USCIS field office closer to
where you live if you are an OAW asylum applicant who qualifies
for expeditious processing under section 2502(c) of the Extending
Government Funding and Delivering Emergency Assistance Act.

Contact the CIS
Ombudsman

AILA Doc. No. 22070802. (Posted 7/8/22)



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npcy5nb3YvaHVtYW5pdGFyaWFuL2luZm9ybWF0aW9uLWZvci1hZmdoYW4tbmF0aW9uYWxzL29hdy1jaXJjdWl0LXJpZGUtbG9jYXRpb25zIn0.I-Gs2gMvoZzgedP2-gFjiOpZhmUzqrP22sHhyYe48Lk%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,4TJWKwCHDp-u47FdGgSVj1ETzSovRb_fjOXnrQR3lvZ8uHDMU_XNAOqME3tIpeJYxWA_JY7y_TCWrIemQEfpSINx9ERTgp3g2bxFCWfs&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L291dHJlYWNoIn0.RY8KcjYAEbeJTPuhNQaA1ytgLNlxGcKc3oCpBHHgFKY%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,pIsf1PJY_LFuTwPnXSTDo4oXWVQhQyHupi3ZiMatGXb6JT0igcMRIZA3zyo5jiuIuaTDz2B5jUf9OERXAdzABwz8YadoredLVDSp4wCMBUoVEw1c366psPDYhmI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L2FubnVhbC1yZXBvcnQtY29uZ3Jlc3MifQ.KPO53WqOg0DI_ihpLWqYxDBx0PJEflgsQotflzFPZFA%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,bLbfk4yzKdeIkfWpXGmbPLRJFlyOw_Z010uJs01RhhzB3dDLdBDqHjpic8rweuhIkBrO6HbgzUu0V1wIHSYikkRPgLPh1UmuTqAqA0dyMy_hAqBhOg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L29tYnVkc21hbi11cGRhdGVzIn0.whBX6iPZcPLQdwFeGHmYGPURJKjzGObrvHmq5iygFdk%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,wifIvk9OZTiciJuKi3z26TKoaPXi7VTz9JWYvc33dqKRDwN7RBTX0h9-sLiaDniLSFM_Swxjc1tnAgT33tcjloJP4mZXkT3FZHfPQ6J-LY2ml0uD7AzsvLfIWw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L29tYnVkc21hbi11cGRhdGVzIn0.whBX6iPZcPLQdwFeGHmYGPURJKjzGObrvHmq5iygFdk%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,wifIvk9OZTiciJuKi3z26TKoaPXi7VTz9JWYvc33dqKRDwN7RBTX0h9-sLiaDniLSFM_Swxjc1tnAgT33tcjloJP4mZXkT3FZHfPQ6J-LY2ml0uD7AzsvLfIWw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L2ltbWlncmF0aW9uLXJlc291cmNlcy1oZWxwLXlvdS1uYXZpZ2F0ZS1jaXRpemVuc2hpcC1hbmQtaW1taWdyYXRpb24tc2VydmljZXMtcHJvY2VzcyJ9.gdma6P3tBX5HTTDRIOuE85XNcjkVN9DX4nwVqWrvOeA%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,9UDviFFUUvqzqWuhYb8ulhjnkq6d2OFEaHW-ACamobTFc90-mtHKxSmr-cwc-jlvPbnjKj6fNtvv8miglWwdgIS1-S6g23TZAM0mMsXyasI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L2NvbnRhY3QtY2lzb21iIn0.QyuDUUAPr2VsXYByQH4m9VcTX0NPVDjv_zZJq9fOWMc%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,uneDLyNpALQKp-IuabhEPpeEapLHz3kU-xnomE8Ytvgj9QeKwyndGczP2Y0tFxWqKXKtVxkF1vjtWJ7qod2f6mMNoWCtKYD3wGWN6lP3&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flnks.gd%2fl%2feyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA3MDcuNjA0NDg4MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5kaHMuZ292L2NvbnRhY3QtY2lzb21iIn0.QyuDUUAPr2VsXYByQH4m9VcTX0NPVDjv_zZJq9fOWMc%2fs%2f201228194%2fbr%2f136632184039-l&c=E,1,uneDLyNpALQKp-IuabhEPpeEapLHz3kU-xnomE8Ytvgj9QeKwyndGczP2Y0tFxWqKXKtVxkF1vjtWJ7qod2f6mMNoWCtKYD3wGWN6lP3&typo=1

Visit the “Asylum” section on USCIS’ Information for Afghan
Nationals page to see if you qualify for expeditious processing.

Please note that interview locations are subject to change and the
interview notice will list the exact location where you should report
for your asylum interview.

Why This Matters

During recent CIS Ombudsman engagements, stakeholders
repeatedly expressed concern with OAW asylum applicants
having to travel long distances for interviews. We appreciate all
the stakeholders who alerted us to this matter and applaud
USCIS'’ efforts to help manage OAW applicants’ expectations with
respect to how far they will need to travel for their asylum
interviews.

More Information

Please visit USCIS’ OAW Circuit Ride Locations and Information
for Afghan Nationals pages for more information about asylum
processing for OAW applicants.

The CIS Ombudsman will continue to meet with stakeholders and
USCIS to address concerns related to OAW asylum applicants.
We will share additional updates on this topic when available. For
more information on our office, please visit
www.dhs.gov/cisombudsman or follow us on Facebook and
LinkedIn.

Please complete the CIS Ombudsman Customer Satisfaction
Survey. We appreciate your feedback.
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